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From: Rice Operating [riceswd@leaco.net] 

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2001 4:51 PM 

To: WPrice@state.nm.us 

Cc: PSheeley@state.nm.us 

Subject: Soil Restoration Plan for Sec 7-Ts19S-R37E Spill 

Dear Mr. Price, 

This project is being conducted through the Hobbs OCD office and Paul Sheeley. 

Thank you, 

Donnie Anderson 
Rice Operating Company 

Price, Wayne 

12/6/2001 



Price, Wayne 

From: Price, Wayne 
Sent: Saturday, November 17, 2001 3:13 PM 
To: 'riceswd@leaco.net' 
Cc: Sheeley, Paul; Johnson, Larry 
Subject: Soil Restoration Plan for Sec 7- Ts19s- R 37e Spill 

Contacts: Carolyn Doran Haynes 

Dear Ms. Haynes: 

The OCD is in receipt of the above subject DRAFT document! OCD cannot evaluate draft documents. Please submit 
final document or advise OCD of your intentions. 

OCD has assigned this to case # 1R0328 and filed it in our RBDMS system. 

Thanks! 

Track ing: Recipient Delivery 

'riceswd@leaco.net' 

Sheeley, Paul Delivered: 11/17/01 3:13 PM 

Johnson, Larry Delivered: 11/17/01 3:13 PM 
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